
Sierra County Commission 
Sierra County Commission Chambers  

1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 
Tuesday January 23rd, 2024 

AMENDED 
ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA: 

(facebook.com/SCEmergencyServices) (Local radio KCHS 101.9) 

Call to Order: 10:00 AM Regular Meeting 

Roll Call:   Travis Day-Chairman  Shelly K. Trujillo-Clerk 
James E. Paxon-Vice-Chair  Nance, Pato & Stout, LLC-Attorney 
Hank Hopkins -Commissioner  Amber Vaughn-County Manager 

Pledge of Allegiance 

New Mexico State Flag Pledge-I salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia symbol of perfect 
friendship among united cultures. 

Introduction of Guests 

I. Approval of Agenda
II. Approval of Minutes

A. Regular Meeting – December 19th, 2023
III. Public Comment: Limited to 3 Minutes
IV. Consent Agenda:

A. Resolution No. 110-207 Accounts Payable
B. Resolution No. 110-208 Budget Adjustments
C. Resolution No. 110-209 Indigent Claims
D. Indigent Burial 24-01
E. Claim of Exemption 24-001 (Good Springs LLC)

V. Presentations/Reports:
A. Years of Service Awards
B. Department Reports
C. Flood Commissioner Report
D. PreReal Investments

VI. Board of Finance:
A. December Reconciliation

VII. Old Business:
VIII. New Business:

A. Petition for Road Vacation VR24-001: Appointment of Sharon Luna, LaNeer Wrye and
Bruce Swingle as Freeholders to view the request to vacate a portion of Second Street in
Chloride with Ronnie Chavez and Byron Wilson as alternates.

B. Appointments of Board & Committee Members
C. Election of NMCIA Voting Representative

IX. Contracts-Agreements-Procurement:
A. John Deere-SPA/LACTF- Road



 
B. RLC Services (Lynn’s Landscaping) -SPA/LACTF- Road 

X. Resolutions-Ordinances-Proclamations: 
A. Resolution No. 110-210 Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair of Sierra County 

Commission 
B. Resolution No. 110-211 Sierra County Manager Authority 
C. Resolution No. 110-212 Open Meetings Act 
D. Resolution No. 110-213 Parliamentary Procedures and Robert’s Rules of Order 
E. Resolution No. 110-214 Public Participation at Sierra County Commission Meetings 
F. Resolution No. 110-215 Signature Authority on County Checks 
G. Resolution No. 110-216 Grant Signatory 
H. Resolution No. 110-217 Establishing Depositories 
I. Resolution No. 110-218 Public Notice Describing Procedures for Requests for Inspection of 

Public Records 
J. Resolution No. 110-219 Resolution Supporting Utilization of Constitutional Referendum 

Process 
K. Resolution No. 110-220 Resolution Adopting an Amended Organizational Chart 

XI. Executive Session (Section 10-15 E thru H): 
Pending and Threatened Litigation: 
Rainer v. Sierra County 
Personnel 
Real Estate: 

XII. Open Session Actions from Executive Session:  
A. Adjourn 
 

 
Next proposed Scheduled Meeting: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, February 20th, 2024, at 10:00 AM. Items 
for the agenda must be submitted to the Sierra County Administration Office no later than 5:00pm on 
the Monday the week before the meeting. 
 

 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language 
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New 
Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.  
Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats. 
Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed. 
 
 



 

      
          SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
        DECEMBER 19, 2023 

 
   

CALL TO ORDER:   10:00 am Regular Meeting  
 

The Sierra County Board of County Commissioners met in Regular Session 
at 10:00 A.M. on Tuesday, December 19, 2023, at the Sierra County 
Commission Chambers, 1712 N Date St, Truth or Consequences, New 
Mexico. 
 

 ROLL CALL: 
 

 Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman 
            Commissioner James Paxon, Vice-Chair 
 Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member 
  
 Clerk of Board: Shelly K. Trujillo  
 
 County Attorney: David Pato 
           
 County Manager: Amber Vaughn 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
NEW MEXICO STATE FLAG PLEDGE: 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: 
   
             

I. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to Amend the agenda and remove 
Item B from Consent Agenda and put as Item A under New Business.  
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with 
Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
A. Regular Meeting-November 14, 2023 
 
 

 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
December 19, 2023 
Page 2   

 

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the minutes as presented.  
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  
 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT: LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES 
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
A.  Resolution No. 110-200- Account Payables 
 
B.  Resolution No. 110-202- Indigent Claims 
 
C. Indigent Burial B2023-009  
 
D.  Claim of Exemption #23-005 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the Consent Agenda as 
presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

V. PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS: 
 
A.  Years of Service award 
B.  Department Reports 
C.  FY Budget Report-Manager Vaughn showed a slide show on the current 
FY24 budget. 
D.  Flood Commission Annual Report-There was no report. 
 

VI. BOARD OF FINANCE: 
 

A.  November Reconciliation 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the April Reconciliation as 
presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion 
carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  

 
VII. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
A.  Resolution No. 110-201-Budget Adjustments 
 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-201-

Budget Adjustments as amended.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the 
motion.  Motion carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  

 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
December 19, 2023 
Page 3   

 

 
B.  Approval of donation of Ambulance from the City of Elephant Butte to 

Caballo VFD 
 
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Approval of donation of 

Ambulance from the City of Elephant Butte to Caballo VFD as presented.  
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  

 
     

IX. CONTRACTS – AGREEMENTS – PROCUREMENT 
 
A.  Amendment 1-Task Order #2-Wilson & Co-Increase for Swine Facility 
   
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Amendment 1-Task 

Order #2-Wilson & Co-Increase for Swine Facility as presented.  
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with 
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
B.  Lynco Electric-CES-Arrey Facility-Lighting and Score Board 
 
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Lynco Electric-CES-Arrey 

Facility-Lighting and Score Board as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair 
Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 
1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
C.  RLC Services-SPA-855 Van Patten-Fencing and Drainage-LACTF 
 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve RLC Services-SPA-855 

Van Patten-Fencing and Drainage-LACTF as presented.  Commissioner 
Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner 
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
D.  Olive Tree-Reset Grant-Contract 
 
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Olive Tree-Reset Grant-

Contract as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the 
motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
E.  Tremco/WTI-CES-Van Patten Roof Restoration Preliminary Approval 
 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Tremco/WTI-CES-Van 

Patten Roof Restoration Preliminary Approval as presented.  Commissioner 
Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner 
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
December 19, 2023 
Page 4   

 

 
F.  LENCO-BearCat Armor Truck-Sheriff-HGACBUY 
 
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve LENCO-BearCat Armor 

Truck-Sheriff-HGACBUY as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon 
SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 
voting yes. 

 
X. RESOLUTIONS – ORDINANCES – PROCLAMATIONS 

 
A.  Resolution No. 110-203-A Resolution Establishing Calendar Year 2024 
Hours of Business and Legal Holidays 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-203-
A Resolution Establishing Calendar Year 2024 Hours of Business and Legal 
Holidays as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  
Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
B.  Resolution No. 110-204-A Resolution Authorizing Execution of the 
Subgrant Agreement with the Department of Finance and Administration to 
Receive Law Enforcement Retention Funds 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-204-A 
Resolution Authorizing Execution of the Subgrant Agreement with the 
Department of Finance and Administration to Receive Law Enforcement 
Retention Funds as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED 
the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
C.  Resolution 110-205-A Resolution Approving Out of Service Vehicles to be 
Placed onto Auction 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution 110-205-A 
Resolution Approving Out of Service Vehicles to be Placed onto Auction as 
presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion 
carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
D.  Resolution No. 110-206-A Resolution Establishing Policy Pertaining to 
Cremation of Indigents and Unclaimed Decedents 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-206-
A Resolution Establishing Policy Pertaining to Cremation of Indigents and 
Unclaimed Decedents as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the 
motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
E.  Ordinance 23-005-Codifying the Enable Act 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
December 19, 2023 
Page 5   

 

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Ordinance 23-005-
Codifying the Enable Act as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED 
the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
F.  Ordinance 23-006-An Ordinance Concerning Indigent Hospital Claims to 
Replace All Ordinances and Resolutions Previously Adopted by the Board of 
County Commissioners, Sierra County, New Mexico 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Ordinance 23-006-An 
Ordinance Concerning Indigent Hospital Claims to Replace All Ordinances 
and Resolutions Previously Adopted by the Board of County Commissioners, 
Sierra County, New Mexico as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon 
SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 
voting yes. 
 

  XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION SECTION (10-15-E THRU H): 
 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to go into Executive Session for 

Personnel, Real Estate, Pending and Threatened Litigation.  Commissioner 
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Roll call vote was taken with all 
Commissioners present voting yes.   
 
            District 1 – Yes 
 District 2 – Yes 
 District 3 – Yes 

 
            PENDING AND THREATENED LITIGATION: 
 
            BoCC v. Woolf 
                                                                
           PERSONNEL: 
      
            REAL ESTATE:  
 
            DISPOSAL OF REAL PROPERTY 
 
            XII. OPEN SESSION ACTIONS FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to come back into Regular Session.  
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Roll call vote was taken, 
with all Commissioners present voting yes. 

 
 
 
 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
December 19, 2023 
Page 6   

 

 
 
 

 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT REGULAR SIERRA COUNTY 
COMMISSION MEETING:  
 
The date and time of the next Regular Sierra County Commission Meeting 
has been scheduled for Tuesday, January 23, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. at the 
Sierra County Commission Chambers at 1712 N Date, Truth or 
Consequences, New Mexico. 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to adjourn the meeting. Commission Vice-
Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.    
 
ADJOURNMENT:  
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Commission 
Chair Day adjourned the meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
December 19, 2023 
Page 7   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this 19th day of December, 2023. 
 
 

 
 
 
 SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 
 ________________________________________________________ 
 Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman 
 
 ________________________________________________________ 

Commissioner James E Paxon, Vice-Chairman 
 
________________________________________________________ 
Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Shelly K Trujillo, County Clerk 
 

   
 































































































































































































State of New Mexico

Shelly K. Trujillo
County Clerk
s75-894-2840

Candace Chavez

County Treasurer
575-894-3524

Michael Huslon
County Assessor

575-894-2589

Tom Pestak
Probate Judge
s75-740-4900

401-0-1084

500-0-1433

413-0-1565

lncrease Expenqe
500-68-2225
500-68-2106

414-83-2200

413-80-2999

406-70-2873

Decrease Expense
401-08-2883 Sheriffs Dept-Medical

1712 N. Date, Suite D
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

Amber Vaughn, CountY Manager
57 5-894-62 I 5 voice 57 5-894-9 548 fax

County of Sierra

Hank Hopkins
Commissioner
575-894-621 5

Travis Day
Commissioner
575-894-62 t 5

Joshua Baker
County Sheriff
575-894-91 50

Resolution No. 110.208

A BudgeULine ltem Adjustment Resolution lncrease Revenue and Expense in Funds 500, 401 ,414,

413, and 406 and Decrease Expense in 401.

Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners, meeting in regular public session

January 23,2024,deem it necessary to increase and decrease in the said line items in the budget;

Whereas, more money came in than budgeted, money received for October 2023 payment on SunZia

Transmission, money not budgeted for 2023-2024, money received from State of NM EMNRD, and move

money from Sheriffs line item to lndigent for medical clearances;

Thefore Be lt Resolved, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby move to

lmplement the line item adjustments in the FY 2023-2024 Operating Budget as described below:

lncrease Revenue
General Fund-SunZia Community Benefits

Grant Project-Reset Rental Assistance

Caballo Fire Dept-EMNRD Grant

Reset Rental Assistance-Supplies

Reset Rental Assistance-Contract Services

Las Palomas Fire Dept-Donations

Caballo Fire Dept-Capital under $5000
Indigent-Hospital Claims

349,803.00

21,400.00

20,000.00

5,000.00
16,400.00

8,874.00

20,000.00

9,395.98

NEW MEXICO
SIERRA COUN

9,395.98

James Paxon
Commissioner
575-894-621 5



Passed, Approved and Adopted this 23rd day of January 2024.

Attest:

Shelly K. Trujillo, County Clerk

Board of County Commissioners
Sierra County, New Mexico

Travis Day, Chairman

James Paxon, Vice-Chairman

Hank Hopkins, Member



State of New Mexico

Shelly Trujillo
County Clerk
575-894-2840

Candace Chovez

County Treasurer
575-894-3524

Michael Huslon
CounQt Assessor

s75-894-2589

Tom Pestak
Probate Judge
575-894-2840

1712 Date
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

Amber Vaughn CountY Manager
5 7 5-894-62 I 5 voice 57 5-894-9548 fax

County of Sierra

Travis Day
Chairman

575-894-62 I s

l{illiam Hopkins
Commissioner
575-894-62 I 5

James Paxon
Vice-Chairman
575-894-621 5

Josh Baker
County Sheriff
575-894-91 s0

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SIERRA COUNTY, NEW NEXICO

Resolution No. 110-209

Indigent Claims

WHEREAS, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners has received Indigent Hospital and Medical

Claim request for those persons unable to make proper restitution for Medical Services in the amount of
7695.18

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners desire to provide for the equitable and

reasonable payment of claims, and;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby approve

payment to those Indigent Hospital Claims in the amount of:

Sole community Providers in the amount of $ 7695.1 8

to be deducted from the proper funds appropriated in the 2023-2024PY Budget. Jarutary 23.2024

Board of County Commissioners
Sierra County, NM

TRAVIS DAY, CHAIRMAN

JAMES PAXON, VICE-CHAIRMAN

Attest

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO
SIERRA COUNTY CLERK

SIERRA COU
NEW MEXICO

WILLIAM HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER



SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT HEALTH CARE

RESOLUTION NO. 110.209

CLAIMS APPROVED FOR $ 7695.18

VENDOR# 12775 LUNA COUNTY DETENTION

VENDOR# 5616 CHETAH SHIVARAM DDS

VENDOR# 5494 CASSIE HEALTH CENTER

VENDOR# 328I SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL

VENDOR# 12OO COUNTY OF SOCORRO

VENDOR# 4981 PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS

Total

2 $ 1497.r4

s $ 227s.s2

1 $ 104.s7

8 $ 3647 .99

1 $ 89.00

1 $ 80.96

7695.18



O!HS

lssued 01111124

Source DescriPtion

Source Totals RePort
CountY Of Sierra

Batch Dates 0112312024 through 0112312024

For Vendor: Al! Vendors

Amount Billed Amount Paid

01
a2
04
05
07

Jail - Physician Services
Jail - ln House lnmate Service
Jail - Hospital Out-Patient
Jail - Lab/X-Ray
Jail - Dental

200.00
1,586.14
5,384.63

500.00
2,286.14

104.57
1,586.14
3,647.99

80.96
2,275.52

9,956.91 7,695.18

Source Totals RePort Detail
lnvoice #

Expenditures
Reimb/Adjustments

Grand Total

Source

9,956.91 7,695.18

DOS Amount Billed Amount Paid

16274.5494"7

1 invoices, 1 line items

lNMATE.2775.30
tNMATE.1200.14
INMATE* 1200.14
lNMATE"2775*31
INMATE*2775"31

3 invoices, 5 line items

10924*3281.1
15249*3281*1
1 6605.3281.1
1 6649.3281.1
12719.3281*1
12719*3281*1
1 31 38.3281.1
1 31 38"3281*1
12487*3281.1
12487*3281*1
12487*3281"1
1 5480"3281.1
1 5480.3281.1
15480*3281"1
15480.3281"1

8 invoices, 15 line items

16274"4981.1
16274"4981*1

1 invoices, 2 line items

12797*561 6"3
12197"561 6*3

01 1210812023

1013112023

0110512024
1210612023

0110912024
0110912024

1211712023
0813012023
0712612023
1010112023
0712812023
07t2812023
0812312023
0812312023
0912612023
09t2612023
0912612023
0712712023
0712712023
0712712023
0712712023

1211512023
12t1512023

1111812023
1111812023

200.00 104.57

02
02
02
02
02

04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04

05
05

1,127 .20
35.00
54.00

153.94
216.00

200.00 104.57

1,127.20
35.00
54.00

153.94
216.00

1,586.14 1,586.14

268.92
268.92
268.92
268.92
657.34
368.35
657.34
368.35
657.34

3.00
368.35
657.34
414.09
153.89

3.56

171.72
171.72
171.72
171.72
452.81
253.38
452.81
253.38
452.81

0.00
253.38
452.81
306.81

82.92
0.00

5,384.63 3,647.99

450.00
50.00

80.96
0.00

07
07

500.00

28.94
11.14

80.96

28.94
11.14



13418*5616*1
13418*5616*1
13418*5616*1
13418"5616*1
1 3699.561 6.1
1 3688.5616.1
1 3688.5616.1
1 3688"561 6.1
1 3688*5616*1
12144.5616"4
12144.5616*4
12144.561 6*4
12144-561 6*4
12144*561 6*4
12144.561 6*4
12144.5616*4
2144"5616*4

522"5616*1
522.5616.1
522.5616.1
522*5616.1
522"5616.1
522*5616.1
522"5616"1
522*5616*1
522*5616*1
522*5616*1
522*5616*
522"5616"
522*5616*

1522*5616*
1522*5616"1

5 invoices, 34 line items

1118t2023
1t18t2023
1t18t2023
1t18t2023
111812023
1t18t2023
1t18t2023
1t18t2023
1t18t2023
1t18t2023
1t18t2023
1n8t2423
1t1812023
1t18t2023

1111812023
1111812023
11t18t2023
1111812023
11t18t2023
1111812023
11t1812023
11t1812023
11t18t2023
1111812023
11t1812023
1111812023
1111812023

1

1

1

1

07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

,l

1

1

1

1t
1t
1t

18t2023
18t2023
18t2023

11t1812023
11t1812023

28.94
11.14
11.14
11.14
28.94
11.14
11.14

123.62
123.62
34.25
28.94
22.28

118.04
1 18.04
1 18.04
1 18.04

17.91
28.94

123.62
123.62
123.62
123.62
123.62
123.62
123.62
123.62
123.62

28.94
11.14
11.14
11.14
28.94
11.14
11.14

123.62
123.62
34.25
28.94
11.66

118.04
1 18.04
1 18.04
118.04

17.91
28.94
11.14
11.14
11.14
11.14

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

11

11

11

11

123 123.62

4
4
4
4

.62

1

1

1

1

123.62
123.62
123.62
123.62
123.62
123.62
123.62
123.62
123.62

2,286.14

Grand Totals

18 invoices listed.
57 line items listed.

9,956.91 7,695.18

2,275.52



State of New Mexico

Shelly Truiillo
County Clerk
57s-894-2840

Candace Chavez
Couttty Treasurer

575-894-3524

Michael Huston
County Assessor

575-894-2589

Tom Pestak
Probate Judge
575-894-2840

Approved

1712 Date St.

Truth or Consequences, New Mertco 87901

Amber Vaughn, CountY Manager
5 7 5-894-62 I 5 voice 57 5-894-9 548 fax

County of Sierra

Travis Day
Chairman

575-894-621 5

Hank Hopkins
Commissioner
575-894-621 5

James Paxon
Vice-Chairman
575-894-621 5

Joah Baker
County Sheriff
575-894-91 50

January 4,2024

Amber Vaughn
l7l2 Date St.

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

RE: Cremation Approval-Rab Isbell 82024-001

Dear Ms. Vaughn:

Ms. Isbell died on Octob er 4,2023. OMI has the body and was unable to find any next of kin.

I checked and found no assets in her name. I tried to locate next of kin and could find none. I

recommend that Sierra County take financial responsibility for the cremation.

Thank you for your attention in this matter, and if you should have any questions or comments,

please let me know.

Thank You,

Lanta Engle
IHC Clerk

Ll day of

County Manager-Amber Vaughn

eat '?-n|,rqv

N BA/ MEXICO
IERRA COU

'-Jarnt,,o ,g



SIERRA CKEMATORY, LLC,
P, O. Box 112 - 303 Cedar Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
TELEPHONE - 575 / 894-2574
FAX 575 / 894-6815

AUTHORIZATION FOR CREMATI ON

Date of Death: OCTOBER 4,2023

OCTOBER 4, 2023

Crematoly ID#

The undersigned hereby authorizes SIERRA CREIVIATORY. LLC. to cremate the remains ot

RAB REA ISBELL

First Name Middle Last Date of Death

That the SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC, will perform
cremation of the body and no warranties expressed or implied
are made, and damages shall be limited to the fee paid.

When cremating, the SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC, will
exercise reasonable efforts in keeping cremated remains

separate. However, because it is impossible to guarantee or
warrant that some bone particles or the residue of one

cremation could not possibly be mixed with those of another
cremation, I specifically give express permission for:

A) The cremation to take place including incidental or
inadvertent commingling of the cremains with
residue of prior cremations.

B) The processing of the cremains including crushing
or grinding.1nd incidental commingling of the
cremains with residue from processing other cremains.

If the undersigned authorized the Mortuary or Crematory to
deliver the cremains via Prioriqv Express Mail, he/she does
hereby agree to assume all liability for any damages that may
arise from any cause growing out of said delivery and to
indemnifr and hold harmless the Mortuary/Crematory and
Funeral Director from any and all claims relating to said
shipment. A mailing fee will be charged for packaging, Priority
Mail Express Postage, and mailing to any location within the
Continental United States. It is further agreed that if no final
arrangements are completed after (l) year following the
cremation the cremains will be disposed of in a lawful manner
without identification by Kirikos Family Funeral Home, Inc.

That he/she has the legal right to authorize and direct the
cremation, interment and/6r disposition of said remains and agrees
to hold the above Crematory dnd Kirikos Family Funeral Home,
Inc., its officers, agents and employees harmlessfrom any and all
loss, costs, or dimEges it or the1, may suffer o_r incur by reason of
acting upon the order and authorization set tbrth.

That the remains delivered to the crematory are those only of the
deceased named herein.

That the body will be delivered in a suitable, rigid container.

That the Office of the Medical Investigator's signed Cremation
Permit will accompany the body.

That the deceased has not had a pacemaker implanted or radiation-
oroducins imolant device or anv other life-sustaining device that
bould be"expfosive. Or, if sucli a device exists, he/Ihe agrees to
have the Fuheral Director or others remove it before cremation.
He/she also understands that in the event of failure to notiff the
Funeral Director or others responsible for the removal of such
device, he/she will be liable for any damages to the Crematory or
injury to crematory personnel.

That ALL non-combustible materials delivered with the body will
NOT be retumed with the cremated remains, but will become the
property of, and be disposed of by the crematory.

I understand that if it is the intention to save ANY items it is my
responsibility to remove them before cremation.

The undersigned understands the cremated remains (hereafter
referred to as the cremains) are bone fragments which will be
oulverized to oermit their nlacement in an urn or other container.
In the event th'e caoaciw of the urn other container is insufficient to
accommodate all' of 'the cremains, the Crematory is hereby
authorized to make disposition of the remaining cremains at its
discretion, unless oth'erwise insffucted in -writing by the
undersigned.

Thot ol! chorges ore to be poid before cremotion con occur.

x n^)0.- llq leq XX County Manager - l7l2 N. Date, T. or C., NM 87901

It is the responsibility of the family, NOT the Crematory or
Funeral Hoine to rirake sure all 'required 

signatures are
provided. It is also the responsibility <if ttre fam-ily, to noti!
kirikot Family Funeral Hbme, 1rc, whenever uny of th-e

information pr6vided changes prior to.death.

Signature

KIRIKOS FAMILY FUNERAL HOME, INC.

Relationship Address

Relationship Address

Relationship Address

I HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE ABOVE CREMAIN

Date

Signature Date

Date

FUNERAL DIRECTOR REBECCA S. GENTRY FSP 970

Signature Date



SIERRA CREITIATOR\', LLC

December 28,2023

Amber Vaughn, Sierra County Manager
County of Sierra
1712 N. Date Street, Suite D
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

RE: Indieent Claim For: Rab Rea Isbell
Date of Death: October 4,2023

Dear Ms. Vaughn:

We are requesting your signature on the attached Authorization for Cremation form
so we can proceed with obtaining a Cremation Permit from the Office of the Medical
Investigator for the cremation of Rab Rea Isbell. Mrs. Isbell died in Sierra County
on October 4,2023. The Office of the Medical Investigator has been unable to locate
any next of kin, and therefore is considering her unclaimed. We have attached an
Application for Indigent Burial for approval. The Office of the Medical Examiner
issues the Cremation Permit to us free of charge for Indigent Cases as long as we
send them documentation from your office that the case has been approved.

We will appreciate all your efforts and thank you for your consideration and help
with regard to the County of Sierra's approval for this Indigent Burial Claim.

Sincere

Re
F

Enclosure

Sq N.Cedar Street
P.O. Box ttz
Truth or Consequences, NM 879ot
Telephone
(szil $s+-zsz+
Facsimile
(szil 8sq-68ts
Email
kiriko s @ kiriko sffh. com

FUNERAL HOME, INC.

F{\il1 Y I.t \1.R.{l ll()\ll:. l\r



SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT BURIAL
APPLICATION AND DECLARATION STATEMENT

Check No

Amoun

Rab Rea lsbe!! LOlO4l2O23

Approved Date_
Denied

Name of Deceased

o2l07l79s2

Date of Death

s20-60-8s89

Applicant

Date of Birth Social Security # Date of Birth Social Security #

Address Previous Residence

City State Zip Code
***Please Circle***

Sierra County Resident? (yE$/NO

lf YES, how long?_ DO YOU HAVE TNSURANCE? YES/NO

IF YES, NAME OF INSURANCE COMPANY

Name of Nearest Living Relative

Have Medicare or Medicaid?

Address of Nearest Living Relative

WAS DEATH AS A RESULT OF ACCIDENT OR INJURY? IF YES, EXPLAIN

IS THERE ANY LEGAL ACTION PENDING AS RESULT OF ACCIDENT OR INJURY? YES/NO IF YES, EXPLAI

HOW MUCH CASH DID DECEDENT HAVE? s

ON HAND SAVINGS CH ECKI NG

NAME OF BANK OR FINANCIAL !NSTITUTIO

DID DECEDENT OWN oT RENT A HOME? VALUE S BAL. OWED s

IF DECEDENT WAS RENTING, NAME AND ADDESS OF LANDLORD?

DID DECEDENT OWN ANY REAL ESTATE? YES/NO IF YES, DESCRIBE REAL ESTATE, VALUE, BALANCE OWED AND

LOCATIO

WHAT IS THE APPROXIMATE VALUE OF DECEDENT'S HOUSEHOLD GOODS?

DESCRTBE ANY OTHER MAJOR ASSETS (TTEMS OF VALUE OWNED BY DECEDE

VERIFIED BY

INCOME TAX RETURN

FOR !NDIGENT CLA!MS OFFICE USE ONLY

EMPLOYMENT:

RESIDENCY

ASSESSOR

RENT:

q (



SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT BURIAL
APPLICATION AND DECLARATION STATEMENT

vEHrcLE(S) OWNED BY DECEDENT

1.

MAKE MODEL VALU E BALANCE

2 S

MAKE MODEL

NUMBER OF DEPENDANTS?-
MONTHLY INCOME

VALUE BALANCE

SOURCE OF DECEDENT,S G ROSS NET

S

SOURCE OF DECEDENT,S GROSS NET

s

WAGES STILL OWED DECEDENT

DEBTS AMD MONTHLY COMMITMENTS:

PAYMENTS TO : BALANCE AMOUNT

GROSS NET

PAYMENTS TO BALANCE AMOUNT

NAME NEXT OF KIN AND ADD

NEAREST FRIEND AND ADDRESS:

ARE ANY OF THE ABOVE ABLE TO ASSIST FINANCIALLY?

I HEREBY AUTHORIZE RELEASE OF INFORMATION CONCERNING THE ABOVE STATEMENT TO THE COUNTY OF SIERRA:

I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ THIS APPLICATION AND SWEAR THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN IT IS TRUE TO THE

BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

I, UNDERSTAND THAT ALL INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION IS SUBJECT TO INVESTIGATION.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM UNABLE TO PAY FOR THE COST OF BURIAL IN THE AMOUNT OF AND

DATED THIS DAY OF

APPLICANT

STATE OF NEW MEXTCO)

)ss.

couNTY oF STERRA )

SUBSCRIBED TO AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME TH|S_DAY OF ,20-
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

s

s

NOTARY PUBLTC (SEAr)

(

QUALIFY UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE BURIAL OF INDIGENTS. ANY FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS FORM MADE

KNOWINGLY BY ME CONSTITUTES A FELONY AND COULD RESULT IN A PRISON SENTENCE AND/OR FINE.

20-



Indigent and lar Unclaimed
State of New Mexico

Michellc Lujan Grisham

Governor
Howic Morales

Lieutenanl Governor

Cover Letter

To: Sierra CountY Fiannce

Re: OMI# 2023'07158

Name of decedent: Isbell, Rae

Address: 15754 HighwaY 187

City, State, Zip: Williamsburg, NM, 87942

Date of birth: 2llll952
Sex: F

SSN:520-60-8589
Date and time of death: 1lC/A412023 10:20

Place of death: 15754 HighwaY 187

City, county, zip: Williamsburg, NM, 87942

Cause of death: Gunshot wound of chest, contact range

Manner of death: Suicide

From:TheOfficeoftheMedicallnvestigator
Date: 1013L12023

Dave ID:

Race: W
Veteran Status:

Additional persou who rnay be able to assist the

county if firrther information is needed:

Name:

Address:

City, State, ZiP:

Phone:

RelationshiP to decedent:

IUJE
OFFICE OF THE

MEDICI\L INVESTIGATOR

State of New Mexico
Hcether Jarrcll, MD

Chief Medtcal Eraminer

Laurco Dvorscak' MD lssislant Chief

Medical Examiner

Legal next-of-kin:

Address:

City, State, ZiP:

Phone:

Relationship to decedent:

Signed release of disPosition?

The oMI has retained custody of the decedent in excess of the two weeks, as requiredby law (NMSA

lg1g,section z4-L3-l (1999)), exercised due diligence in attempting to notify the relatives of the

deceased, ffid has detennined that the decedertt is unclaimed'

The oMI certifies this body to be unsuited or unnecessary for medical education and is releasing it to the

siate, county, or municipal offrcials having charge or control of the body forburial or cremation (NMSA

1g7g, section 24-13-2(lggg)), The oMI will .tlr" the body for a maximurn of 30 days, as required by

law, from the date of this notification'

Deputy Medical
o*",-l u' I (a.\

Inve stigations SuPervis or:
Date: l{ oz3

Chief Medical Investi gator:
Date: I\

505.272.30s:t ' Fax $5.92s.0s46

Thc UntuEr.lty of N.w Mexi.o Health s'iencet ctnt"f iiicdiaolo ' r unkrrslty ofNew Me'dco ' Albuquerque' NM 87t'1-od)1 Phone



114124,9:03 AM

IVIVD

New Mexico's Online Motor Vehicle Record System

o Rrsufrs *

Motor Vehicle I nformation Search Results

your search for "lsbell, Rab" did not return any results.

Copyright O MVD New Mexico 2019-2024

https://secure.mvd.newmexico.govffLRlnteractiveAgency/NoDataFound.aspx 111









































")

")

")

")

")

")")
")

")

")

")

")

")
")

")")

")

")

")

")")")

")

131

4

5

147

8

121317

110

109

111

136

121
125

126128

129

133

136

141149151

150

HANCOCK STREET

Legend

Request to Vacate

Parcels

VR 24-001 - Request to Vacate portion of 2nd Street in Chloride

.
1 inch = 120 feet

CONCORD STREET

WALL STREET

WATER STREET

CONCORD STREET

O
w

n
er

 #
19

86
7

E
d

m
u

n
d

Fa
m

ily
 T

ru
st

O
w

n
er

 #
19

86
7

Owner #15505
Edmund Family Trust

O
w

n
er

 #
16

58
C

o
u

n
ty

 o
f 

S
ie

rr
a

GARFIELD STREET

S
E

C
O

N
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

T
H

IR
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

F
O

U
R

T
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T

2
6

31

4 8

O
w

n
er

 #
10

21
7

N
u

ev
o

 M
ex

ic
o

 L
L

C



























































SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-210 

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR OF SIERRA COUNTY 
COMMISSION 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of a duly noticed 

regular County Commission Meeting on January 23, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra 

County Administration Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; 

and, 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners selects a Chair and a 

Vice-Chair on an annual basis at its first regular Commission meeting of the year. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Sierra County 

Commission appoints and names _________________________ as Chair of the 

Commission, and __________________________ as Vice-Chair of the Commission. 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd day of January, 2024. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

__________________________ 
TRAVIS DAY 

__________________________ 
HANK HOPKINS 

__________________________ 
JAMES PAXON 

ATTEST BY:  

______________________________________ 
SHELLY TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK  



Page 1 of 2 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-211 

SIERRA COUNTY MANAGER AUTHORITY 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of a duly noticed regular 
County Commission Meeting on January 23, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County 
Administration Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and, 

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-1 (1884) the powers of a county as a body 
politic and corporate shall be exercised by a board of county commissioners; and, 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-19 (B) (1973) provides that, “[a] board of county 
commissioners may employ and set the salary of a county manager to conduct the business of the 
county, to serve as personnel officer, fiscal director, budget officer, property custodian and to act 
generally as the administrative assistant to the board, aiding and assisting it in the exercise of its 
duties and responsibilities;” and,  

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978 Section 13-1-125 (2019) exempts certain small purchases from the 
bidding requirements the Procurement Code so long as those purchase are made in compliance 
with regulations set forth by the County of Sierra; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners promulgated regulations which delineate the 
manner in which items of tangible personal property, services and construction are procured by 
the County. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of County Commissioners of 
Sierra County: 

1. The authority to enter into contracts, for amount of Fifty Thousand Dollars
($50,000.00) or less, for the procurement of items of tangible personal property,
services and construction is delegated to the County Manager.

2. The authority to enter into legal settlement agreements for amounts of Fifty Thousand



Page 2 of 2 

Dollars ($50,000.00) or less is delegated to the County Manager. 

3. All procurement shall be made pursuant in accordance with Sierra County’s
Procurement Regulations and the New Mexico Procurement Code NMSA 1978
Sections 13-1-28 et. seq.

4. Any contract or settlement agreement entered into pursuant to this resolution shall be
presented to the Board at its next regular meeting after the date of execution by the
County Manager.

5. The County Manager is recognized as and declared to be a lawful custodian of Sierra
County buildings, facilities and property pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 30-20-13
(1981).

6. This delegation of authority shall terminate on January 30, 2024, unless earlier
terminated.

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd day of January, 2024. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Commissioner 

______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 

______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Commissioner 

Attest: 

_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 



Page 1 of 4 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-212 

OPEN MEETINGS ACT 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners met upon notice of a regularly 
scheduled and duly published Commission meeting at the Sierra County Administration 
Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901, commencing at 
10:00 A.M., on January 23, 2024; and,  

WHEREAS, a democratic ideal is best served by a well-informed public; and, 

WHEREAS, with the limited exceptions set forth in the Open Meetings Act, NMSA 
1978, Sections 10-15-1 to -4 , the Board of County Commissioners reaffirms its commitment that 
the business of the public will be conducted in full public view, that the actions of the Board will 
be taken openly, and that the deliberations of the Board will be open to the public; and,  

WHEREAS, the Open Meetings Act provides that, except as may be otherwise provided 
in the Constitution or the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, all meetings of a quorum of 
members of any board, council, commission or their policy-making body of any state or local 
public agency held for the purpose of formulating public policy, or for the purpose of taking any 
action within the authority of such body, are declared to be public meetings open to the public at 
all times; and, 

WHEREAS, any meetings subject to the Open Meetings Act at which the discussion or 
adoption of any proposed resolution, rule, regulation or formal action occurs shall be held only 
after reasonable notice to the public; and, 

WHEREAS, Section 10-15-1 (D) of the Open Meetings Act requires the Sierra County 
Commission to determine, at least annually, what constitutes reasonable notice of its public 
meetings; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Sierra County Commission that: 

1. All meetings shall be held at the Sierra County Administration Building, 1712 N. Date
Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901, commencing at 10:00 A.M., or as
indicated on the meeting notice.



Page 2 of 4 
 

 
2.  Regular meetings shall begin at 10:00 a.m., or as indicated in the meeting notice.  

Regular meetings will be held on the third Tuesday of each month.  The agenda will be 
available at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to a regular meeting from the County 
Manager, whose office is located at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 
87901.  The notice shall include a copy of the agenda or information on how a copy of 
the agenda may be obtained.   
 

3.  Special meetings may be called by the Chair, or by a majority of the members of the 
Board, upon seventy-two (72) hours’ notice.  Special business meetings should only be 
called to address items that require consideration prior to the next regularly scheduled 
meeting.  The notice shall include an agenda for the meeting or information on how 
members of the public may obtain a copy of the agenda.   
 

4.  Emergency meetings will be called only where unforeseen circumstances demand 
immediate action to protect the health, safety and property of the citizens or to protect the 
public body from substantial financial loss.  The Sierra County Commission will avoid 
emergency meetings whenever possible.  Emergency meetings may be called by the 
Chairman, or a majority of the members, upon twenty-four (24) hours’ notice, unless 
protecting Sierra County from substantial financial loss or a threat to the health, safety 
and property of the citizens of Sierra County requires less notice.  The notice for all 
emergency meetings shall include an agenda for the meeting, or information on how the 
public may obtain a copy of the agenda.  Within ten (10) days of taking action on an 
emergency matter, the County Manager on behalf of the Commission shall report to the 
New Mexico Attorney General’s office the action taken and the circumstance creating the 
emergency unless such action was taken pursuant to a declaration of state or national 
emergency. 
 

5.  For the purposes of regular meetings, special meetings and emergency meetings 
described in paragraphs 2, 3 & 4 of this resolution, notice requirements are met if the 
notice of the date, time, place and agenda, or information on how members of the public 
may obtain a copy of the agenda, is published online at the County’s website, 
www.sierraco.org, and is posted at the Sierra County Administration Office, 1712 N. 
Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901. 
 
County staff is requested to place the date, time, and place of the meeting, and 
information on how the public may obtain a copy of the agenda or a copy of the agenda, 
in a newspaper of general circulation in Sierra County, though this shall not be 
considered a notice requirement.  Copies of the written notice shall also be mailed, faxed 
or emailed to those broadcast stations licensed by the Federal Communications 
Commission and newspapers of general circulation that have made a written request for 
notice of public meetings.   

 
6.  In addition to the information specified above, all agendas shall include the following 

language:   
 



Page 3 of 4 
 

“If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign 
language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in 
the hearing or meeting please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, 
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the 
meeting or as soon as possible.  Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be 
provided in various accessible formats.  Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a 
summary or other type of accessible format is needed.”  

 
7.  The Sierra County Commission may close a meeting to the public only if the subject 

matter of such discussion or action is exempted from the Open Meeting requirement 
under Section 10-15-1 (H) (1-10) of the Open Meetings Act. 
 
A.  If any meeting is closed during an open meeting, such closure shall be approved by a 

majority vote of a quorum of the County Commission taken during the open meeting.  
The authority for the closed meeting and the subjects to be discussed shall be stated 
with reasonable specificity in the motion to close and the vote of each individual 
member on the motion to close shall be recorded in the minutes.  Only those subjects 
specified in the motion may be discussed in the closed meeting.  

B.  If a closed meeting is conducted when the Sierra County Commission is not in an 
open meeting, the closed meeting shall not be held until public notice, appropriate 
under the circumstances, stating the specific provision of law authorizing the closed 
meeting and the subjects to be discussed with reasonable specificity is given to the 
members of the general public.  

C.  Following completing of any closed meeting, the minutes of the open meeting that 
was closed, or the minutes of the next open meeting if the closed meeting was 
separately scheduled, shall state whether the matters discussed in the closed meeting 
were limited only to those specified in the motion or notice for closure. 

D.  Except as provided in Section 10-15-1(H) of the Open Meetings Act, any action taken 
as a result of discussions in a close meeting shall be made by vote of the Sierra 
County Commission in an open public meeting.   

 
8.  A member of the Board of County Commissioners, or any of its Boards, may participate in a 

meeting by means of a conference telephone, internet or other similar communications 
equipment when it is difficult or impossible for the member to attend the meeting in person, 
provided that each member participating by conference telephone can be identified when 
speaking, all participants are able to hear each other at the same time, and members of the 
public attending the meeting are able to hear any member of the public body who speaks 
during the meeting. 

 

 

 

 
 



Page 4 of 4 
 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd day of January 2024. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

__________________________  
TRAVIS DAY 
 
__________________________    
HANK HOPKINS 
 
__________________________ 
JAMES PAXON 
 
 
ATTEST BY:   
 
______________________________________ 
SHELLY TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK  
 



Page 1 of 2 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-213 

PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURES AND ROBERT’S RULES OF ORDER 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met at a duly noticed regular County 
Commission meeting on January 23, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration 
Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners will conduct their meetings using 
Robert’s Rules of Order (10th ed.) as a guide to parliamentary authority, except as modified by 
this document; and, 

WHEREAS, collectively, the Board of County Commissioners, through simple majority, 
elect a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson from among themselves, whose terms last until the 
first meeting of the next year; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board has deemed it appropriate to adopt special rules modifying 
Robert’s Rules of Order to give reflect that, under New Mexico law, the Board of County 
Commissioners are equal in their authority and responsibility to represent not only their own 
district but the entire of the County. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of 
Sierra County that it adopts the following “Special Rules” modifying Robert’s Rules of Order for 
the purpose of conducting business during the meetings of the Board: 

1. The Chairperson may make motions and shall have the same voting rights, no less and no
more, as any other member of the Board.

2. The Chairperson shall not have any administrative, procedural, contractual or similar
authority different than any other member of the Board, except as provided by statute.

3. Should the Chairperson vacate the office of Chairperson, the Vice-Chairperson shall
serve the remainder of the term, and a new Vice-Chairperson shall be selected by a
simple majority of a quorum of the Board.

4. Members of the Board are required to obtain the floor (i.e., must be recognized by the
Chairperson) before making motions or speaking.

5. Any and all motions need to have a second before a vote may be taken.



Page 2 of 2 
 

6. Items appearing on the agenda of meetings of the Board shall be those necessary for the 
proper consideration and management of County business, as determined by the County 
Manager.  Additionally, the County Manager shall place any item necessary for the 
proper consideration and management of County business requested by any individual 
member of the Board of County Commissioners on the agenda for the next meeting of the 
Board.  

7. Items may only be reconsidered or placed again on the agenda by a commissioner who 
voted on the prevailing side.  

8. Each matter voted on by the Commission will be by “aye” or “nay” unless a member of 
the Board requests a roll call vote or if clarification is needed.  In the case of a roll call 
vote the Chairperson called upon to vote last. 

9. The presiding Chairperson at a meeting of the Board is declared to be the lawful 
custodian of the building where the meeting is conducted pursuant to NMSA 1978, 
Section 30-20-13 (C) (1981).  

 
APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd day of January, 2024. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

 
__________________________  
TRAVIS DAY 
 
__________________________    
HANK HOPKINS 
 
__________________________ 
JAMES PAXON 
 
 
ATTEST BY:   
 
______________________________________ 
SHELLY TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK  
 



SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-214 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION MEETINGS 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met at a duly noticed regular Commission meeting 
on January 23, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration Building, 1712 N. Date 
Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and, 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission recognizes that public access to the proceedings and 
decision-making processes of the meetings of the Board of County Commissioners is crucial to 
the functioning of democracy; and 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission further recognizes that meetings held by the 
Commission to discuss public business, particularly when conducted with the public taxpayers' 
money, are the taxpayers' business; and  

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission recognizes that, with limited exceptions, the Open 
Meetings Act generally prohibits a public body from conducting public business in secret or in 
closed meetings, and requires that such business be conducted by the public body acting as a whole 
at meetings open to all persons who wish to attend and listen; and  

WHEREAS, Article 2 Section 17 of the New Mexico Constitution guarantees that “[e]very 
person may freely speak, write and publish his sentiments on all subjects, being responsible for 
the abuse of that right; and no law shall be passed to restrain or abridge the liberty of speech or 
of the press;” and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners welcomes public comment at its regular 
meetings in order to encourage freedom of speech in the County and as a valued tool to 
communicate with its constituents even though the Courts have held that the New Mexico Open 
Meetings Act “[ ] does not require the commissioners to allow the public to speak at its meetings, 
but instead, only requires them to allow the public to attend and listen.” See, Mesa v. White, 197 
F.3d 1041, 1046 (10th Cir. 1999); and,

WHEREAS, the Board has traditionally reserved a public comment period as a designated 
public forum at a selected time during the Commission Meeting, a non-public forum held to 
manage the business of Sierra County Government; and,  

Page 1 



Page 2 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission must balance the desire to afford members of the 
public a full and complete opportunity to address the Commission with the Commission's need to 
conduct the people's business in an orderly and efficient manner; and, 
 
WHEREAS, there is a need for the Commission to set content neutral rules for the public 
comment period that a will allow individuals the ability to make their comments in a meeting 
environment that fosters respect for the time and views of all attendees, while also being 
narrowly tailored to promote orderly and efficient meetings of the Board; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Sierra County Commission that each member 
of the public wishing to address the Commission shall be given an opportunity to address the 
Commission during the public comment period at regular meetings.   

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of County 
Commissioners of Sierra County that it hereby adopts the following rules for its public comment 
period: 
 
I. So that freedom of speech is unrestricted: 
 

A. Except as provided herein, anyone will be allowed an opportunity to speak during 
the public comment period at the beginning of the Board's regular Commission 
meetings prior to the commencement of action items. 
 

B. Speakers may discuss any subject during the public comment period.  
 
II. In order to promote orderly efficient meetings respectful of everyone’s time: 
 

A. All individuals will be limited to a three (3) minute comment period. 
 

B. No individual will be permitted to speak more than one (1) time; no rebuttals to 
the comments of others will be permitted. 

 
C. Individuals desiring to speak during public comment must sign in on the public 

comment sign in sheet prior to the commencement of the public comment period.  
 

E. Comments, applause and other interruptions from the audience are not allowed.  
 

III.  In order to promote orderly meetings so that attendees feel safe and secure in their 
attendance:   
 

A. Threatening/abusive comments that disrupt the meeting will not be allowed. 
 
B. All speakers must address the Board of County Commissioners and speak from 

the podium.  
 



Page 3 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution does not in 
any way diminish the Chair’s authority to conduct meetings consistent with the rules and powers 
granted to the Chair by virtue of this Board’s adoption of Roberts Rules of Order or any special 
rules of the Board. 
 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd day of January, 2024. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
__________________________  
TRAVIS DAY 
 
__________________________    
HANK HOPKINS 
 
__________________________ 
JAMES PAXON 
 
 
ATTEST BY:   
 
______________________________________ 
SHELLY TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK  
 



Page 1 of 2 

SIERRA COUNTY 
RESOLUTION №. 110-215 

SIGNATURE AUTHORITY ON COUNTY CHECKS 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met in a duly-notice, regular county 
commission meeting on January 23, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration 
Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Sierra County, NM 87901; and, 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-45-4 (2001) provides that “[c]ounty orders shall be 
signed by the chairman of the board of county commissioners or his designee and attested by the 
county clerk and shall specify the nature of the claim of service for which they were issued, and 
the money shall be paid from the county treasury on such orders and not otherwise. Money may 
be paid from the county treasury by check or warrant. If money is paid by check, the check must 
be signed by the chairman of the board of county commissioners or his designee and the county 
treasurer;” and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners recognizes the duly elected treasurer 
of Sierra County, Candace Chavez, as a required signature on checks by operation of law; and, 

WHEREAS, the Chairperson of the Sierra County Commission delegates to all 
Commissioners authority for signature of Sierra County checks, under Section 4-45-4, NMSA 
1978, whose signatures appear below, and as shown hereon; and, 

WHEREAS, this delegation and the authorization of signatures on checks shall continue 
until replaced by future designations. This designation of signatures may be affixed to the form 
contract of deposit signature card of any financial institution issuing Sierra County checks, and 
shall incorporate the terms thereof, and all laws of the State of New Mexico and regulations of 
the Local Government Division of the Department of Finance and Administration, as if fully set 
out herein, and when so affixed, shall constitute full and sufficient authorization of the banking 
institution to honor signatures upon such checks. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Commissioners 
hereby establish the signature authority on checks as set forth herein on this 23rd day of January 
2024. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Commissioner 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 

 



Page 1 of 2 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-216 

DESIGNATING GRANT REPRESENTATIVES 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of a duly noticed regular 
County Commission Meeting on January 23, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County 
Administration Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and, 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, § 4-37-1 (1975) grants Counties the powers necessary “to 
provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity and improve the morals, order, 
comfort and convenience of the county and for its inhabitants;” and 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, § 4-38-18 (1876) vests the Board of County Commissioners 
with the power and responsibility to represent the County and to manage its interests; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners for Sierra County has granted authority 
for a Grantee Representative/s of Sierra County to submit the final and any documents pertaining 
to County Grant Funded Projects; and,  

 WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners also grant signature authority to sign 
and submit reimbursement/applications by the Grantee Representative/s to appropriate agencies.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Commissioners 
approve the following Grantee Representatives: 

1. County Manager
2. Finance Director
3. Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd day of January, 2024. 

       
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Commissioner 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 
 
 
 
 

 

 



SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-217 

ESTABLISHING DEPOSITORIES 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of a duly noticed regular 
County Commission Meeting on January 23, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County 
Administration Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and, 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, § 4-37-1 (1975) grants Counties the powers necessary “to 
provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity and improve the morals, order, 
comfort and convenience of the county and for its inhabitants;” and 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, § 4-38-18 (1876) vests the Board of County Commissioners 
with the power and responsibility to represent the County and to manage its interests; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners is statutorily charged with establishing 
depositories for Sierra County funds, which will be located in Sierra County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of 
Sierra County that the authorized depositories for Sierra County funds and investments shall be 
Citizens Bank located in Sierra County, First Savings located in Sierra County, and/or the New 
Mexico State Treasury, and such deposits and investments must be made in conformance with 
the requirements of the New Mexico Statutes; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of County 
Commissioners of Sierra County that any and all investments of Sierra County assets shall be 
recommended by the County Treasurer and be made only upon receipt of the advice and consent 
of the Board of County Commissioners sitting as County Board of Finance in accordance with NMSA 
1978 Section 6-10-8 (1987), and in compliance with all other State and Federal laws.  
Investments shall not be made prior to securing the approval of the Board. 

Page 1 of 2 



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd day of January, 2024. 

       
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Commissioner 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO 110-118 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE DESCRIBING PROCEDURES FOR REQUESTS FOR INSPECTION 

OF PUBLIC RECORDS 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County, met in a regular meeting on 
January 23, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration Office, 1712 N. Date Street, 
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,  
 
WHEREAS, access to public records is one of the fundamental rights afforded people in a 
democracy and, even absent statute, the Courts have recognized the public’s common law right to 
inspect and copy public records; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the right to inspect public records affords the public an opportunity to determine 
whether those who have been entrusted with the affairs of government are honestly, faithfully, and 
competently performing their function as public servants; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County reaffirms its strong commitment 
to not only the statutory access granted pursuant to the Inspection of Public Records Act, NMSA 
1978, Section 14-2-1 to -12, but also to the public’s common law right to inspect and copy public 
records; and, 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 14-2-7 of the Inspection of Public Records Act (NMSA 1978, 
Section 14-2-1 to –12), the Board of County Commissioners has designated the County Manager as 
the custodian of the County’s records to receive and respond to requests to inspect public records, 
provide proper and reasonable opportunities to inspect public records, and provide reasonable 
facilities to make or furnish copies of the Public Records during usual business hours. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County establishes a formal procedure for managing requests for inspection of public records, and 
sets forth a fee schedule for such records.   
 
Section I. Designation of Custodian of Public Records 
 
The Sierra County Commission designates the Sierra County Manager as its custodian of public 
records.   
 
 



Section II. Duties of the Public Records Custodian. 
 
The Custodian of Public Records shall:  
 

A. Receive and respond to requests to inspect County Commission public records;  
B. Provide proper and reasonable opportunities to inspect County Commission public records; 

and  
C. Provide reasonable facilities to make or furnish copies of County Commission public records 

during usual business hours. 
 

Section III. Submission of Public Records Requests 
 

A. Requests to inspect public records should be submitted to the records custodian, Amber 
Vaughn, Sierra County Manager, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 
87901, (575) 894-6215, and avaughn@sierraco.org.  

B. In accordance with the Inspection of Public Records Act, a person desiring to inspect 
public records may submit a request to the records custodian orally or in writing, though 
the procedures and penalties prescribed by the Act apply only to written requests.  

C. In accordance with the Inspection of Public Records Act, a person desiring to inspect 
public records may submit a request to the records custodian orally or in writing, though 
the procedures and penalties prescribed by the Act apply only to written requests.  

D. A written request must contain the name, address and telephone number of the person 
making the request.  

E. Written requests may be submitted in person or sent via US mail or e-mail. 
F. The request must describe the records sought in sufficient detail to enable the records 

custodian to identify and locate the requested records. 
 
Section IV.  Procedures for Inspection 
 

A. The records custodian must permit inspection immediately or as soon as practicable, but 
no later than fifteen calendar days after the records custodian receives the inspection 
request.  

B. If inspection is not permitted within three business days, the person making the request 
will receive a written response explaining when the records will be available for 
inspection or when the public body will respond to the request.  

C. If any of the records sought are not available for public inspection, the person making the 
request is entitled to a written response from the records custodian explaining the reasons 
inspection has been denied. The written denial shall be delivered or mailed within fifteen 
calendar days after the records custodian received the request for inspection. 

 

mailto:avaughn@sierraco.org


Section V. Inspection Fees  
 
If a person requesting inspection would like a copy (paper or electronic) of a public record, a 
reasonable fee may be charged, as detailed in the list below. A receipt indicating that the fees have 
been paid for making copies of public records will be provided upon request to the person requesting 
the copies. The records custodian shall request advance payment of the applicable copying fees be 
paid in advance. A receipt indicating that the fees have been paid for making copies of public records 
will be provided upon request to the person requesting the copies. There shall be no charge assessed 
to Sierra County Departments for copies. There is no charge to request to inspect a public record of 
Sierra County.  
 
 
Item One Side Page 
Photo Copies $1.00 
Reader/Printer Copies $1.00 
Newspaper $1.00 
Ordinances & Resolutions $1.00 (per page) 
18” x 24” Plats $4.00 
24” x 36” Plats $6.00 
36” Plus Plats $1.00 for each additional 

foot 
Electronic Data $0.35/CD and $0.45/DVD 

plus $5.00 for each 30 
minutes of video 

Notary Public $3.00 
Tax File Database $150.00 
  
 
Section VI.  Application 
 
This Resolution applies to all records in the County for which fees and/or procedures have not been 
set by statute. 
 
Section VII.  Repeal of Prior Resolutions 
 
All resolutions inconsistent with this Resolution are hereby repealed with its adoption.  
 
 
 



APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd day of January, 2024. 

       
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Commissioner 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-219 

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING UTILIZATION OF 
CONSTITUTIONAL REFERENDUM PROCESS 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County, met in a 
regular commission meeting on November 14, 2023, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County 
Administration Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and, 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 (1995) provides that Counties have the 
power to, “provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity and improve 
the morals, order, comfort and convenience of any county or its inhabitants”; and, 

WHEREAS, NMSA, 1978, Section 4-38-18 (1976) provides that a Board of 
County Commissioner has the duty and authority “[t]o represent the county and have the 
care of the county property and the management of the interest of the county in all cases 
where no other provision is made by law; and, 

WHEREAS, through its Constitution, the legislative power in the State of New 
Mexico is vested in the Legislature, which holds its sessions at the seat of government. 

WHEREAS, the Constitution of the State of New Mexico reserves power to the 
people to disapprove, suspend and annul laws enacted by the legislature through a 
referendum process;  

WHEREAS, a petition for referendum articulates specific legislation to be 
rendered to a direct decision by the general electorate;  

WHEREAS, residents in all counties throughout the State may engage, gather, 
organize, and collaborate with citizens throughout the State in order to execute a petition 
for a statewide referendum;  

WHEREAS, all registered and eligible voters within each county may express 
their right to petition for referendum by signing such petition; 



 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Commission of Sierra 
County, that the county: 
 
Article 1: Philosophically supports the right of any person residing within the county 
to participate in the referendum process as guaranteed by the Constitution of the State of 
New Mexico; 
 
Article 2: Recognizes, applauds and supports the participation and efforts of Sierra 
County residents in the petitions (known as the Referendum Project), which is comprised 
of six (6), separate pieces of legislation, that were passed without voice of the electorate, 
and are determined to be clear and direct usurpations of parental rights over minor 
children, threats to the integrity of election outcomes and violations of individual rights to 
free speech. 
 
Article 3:  Encourages all residents to engage in the statewide processes of 
government, exercised by the people. 

 
APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 23rd  day of January, 2024. 
            

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF SIERRA COUNTY 

 
 

 
______________________________________ 
Travis Day, Chairman  
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chairman 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 
 
 



      BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION 110-220 

Resolution Adopting an Amended Organizational Chart 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners met upon notice of a regular meeting, 
duly published, at the Sierra County Administrative Offices, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or 
Consequences, New Mexico 87901, on January 23, 2024; and,  

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-1 (1884) the powers of a county as a body 
politic and corporate shall be exercised by a board of county commissioners; and, 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-13 (1953) provides that board of county commissioners 
shall have power at any session to make such orders concerning the property belonging to the 
county as they may deem expedient; and,  

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 3-13-4 (1965) allows municipalities and counties to establish 
a personnel merit system for the hiring, promotion, discharge and general regulation of 
municipal and county employees; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County recognizes the need for 
ongoing organizational development and responsiveness to changing operational requirements; 
and, 

WHEREAS, the current organizational structure may benefit from adjustments to better align 
with strategic goals, enhance efficiency, and improve collaboration among teams; and, 

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment to the organizational chart has been designed to address 
departmental restructuring and the addition or an accountant position, which is aimed at 
improving overall organizational effectiveness. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County hereby adopts the amended organizational chart, as attached hereto. 

NOW THREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that County Administration is authorized 
and directed to implement the changes outlined in the amended organizational chart, ensuring a 
smooth transition and effective communication throughout the organization. 



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 23rd day of January 2024. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF SIERRA COUNTY 

______________________________________ 
Travis Day, Chair 

______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chair 

______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 

Attest: 

_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 


	agenda
	Dec 19th Meeting Minutes
	RES 110-207 AP

